From: EERGAS

To: davis.thames@cheniere.com; Itonery@fulbright.com; tperez@fulbright.com; natalie.spiegel@sierraclub.org;
nathan.Matthews@sierraclub.org; dschryver@apga.org; wmiller@mbolaw.com

Cc: Anderson, John; Myers, Edward; Moore, Larine; Talbert, Marc; Tracy, Lisa; Gant. Paula

Subject: Cheniere Marketing, LLC - Dk. No. 12-97-LNG

Date: Thursday, May 29, 2014 2:46:00 PM

Importance: High

Today, the Department of Energy (DOE) is proposing a change to its procedures to reflect
changing market conditions, ensuring an efficient process that will also enable the
Department to have more complete information when it makes public interest
determinations for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) exports to non-Free Trade Agreement
countries. In addition, DOE will initiate an updated macroeconomic study and is releasing two
environmental reports that explore the environmental impacts of unconventional natural gas
production and lifecycle greenhouse gas impact of U.S. LNG exports.

For more information, see:

e The announcement: http://www.Energy.gov/fe/doe-Ing-exports-announcements-

may-29-2014
o Federal Register Notices

= http://www.energy.gov/fe/proposed-procedures-liquefied-natural-gas-export-
decisions
= hitp://www.energy.gov/fe/draft-addendum-environmental-review-documents-

concerning-exports-natural-gas-united-states
= http://www.Energy.gov/fe/downloads/federal-register-notice-life-cycle-

greenhouse-gas-perspective-exporting-liquefied

Thank you,

Division of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities
Office of Oil & Gas Global Security and Supply
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave SW

Washington, D.C. 20585

www.fe.doe.gov

Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov
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